Doug

From: The Corvette Marketing Team [Chevy.UM.A.34.375@www.imail.imrsvcs.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2004 5:16 PM

To: All Corvette 50th Anniversary Event Subscribers

Subject: 2004 Corvette Incentive

2004 Corvette Incentive
January 20, 2004

About the time you were attending the Corvette 50th Anniversary Celebration, we were just introducing our 2004 models.
In case you haven't heard, we recently announced some special retail incentives on all of our 2004 models.

The 2004 Model Year Corvette has the following retail incentives effective through February 2, 2004: $2,000 Consumer
Cash* OR GMAC APR financing 0.0% for 60 months for qualified buyers.** If you are thinking about buying that next
Corvette or replacing a previous model year Corvette, now is the time!

Remember to visit our Corvette website,
http://www.imail.imrsvcs.com/UM/T.asp?A34.91.171.3.1126218 to obtain Corvette information.

You are receiving this email advertisement concerning Chevrolet Corvette because you were an e-mail subscriber to the
Corvette 50th Anniversary Celebration.

*Monthly payment is $16.67 for every $1,000 financed. Examples down
payment: 11%. Some customers will not qualify. Take delivery by 2/2/04.
**See dealer for details. Take delivery by 2/2/04.
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